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Amendment of Solicitation 

 

Date of Issuance: 01/09/2020 Solicitation No. 3400001672 

Requisition No. 3400020356 Amendment No. 1 

Hour and date specified for receipt of offers is changed:  No   Yes, to: 01/27/2020 3:00PM    CST 
 
Pursuant to OAC 260:115-7-30(d), this document shall serve as official notice of amendment to the solicitation identified 
above. Such notice is being provided to all suppliers to which the original solicitation was sent.  
Suppliers submitting bids or quotations shall acknowledge receipt of this solicitation amendment prior to the hour and 
date specified in the solicitation as follows: 

(1)  Sign and return a copy of this amendment with the solicitation response being submitted; or, 
(2)  If the supplier has already submitted a response, this acknowledgement must be signed and returned prior to 

the solicitation deadline. All amendment acknowledgements submitted separately shall have the solicitation 
number and bid opening date printed clearly on the front of the envelope. 

ISSUED BY and RETURN TO: 
U.S. Postal Delivery: 
Solicitation 3400001672 
OSDH 
1000 NE 10th St 
 OKC    , OK 73117 - 1299 
or 
Personal or Common Carrier Delivery: 
      
SAME 
      
     ,OK       -      

Donna Dodson  
Contracting Officer  

405 - 271 - 4043  
Phone  Number  

donnad@health.ok.gov  

E-Mail  Address  

Description of Amendment: 

a. This is to incorporate the following: 

The solicitation has been extended. 
 
QUESTION #1 
I have a question regarding the BID- 3400001672. Can we provide alternate products? and also do you have 
a preference on the  or 2 ML?  
 
ANSWER #1 
As long as the alternate product meets control specifications listed in the bid.  I don't know if we have a 
preference, our intent was to be open to other size and packaging to see if there was better pricing and 
usage. 
 
QUESTION #2 
I believe this new solicitation 3400001672 is requesting Cat # 972, which was just bid back in July 2019 in 
Solicitation # 3400001645. Was that solicitation not awarded? 
 
ANSWER #2 
Correct, solicitation 3400001645 was not awarded.    
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QUESTION #3 
 Under Minimum Specifications, it states that unopened controls must be stable for a minimum of 6 months.   
XXXXXX's unopened control is stable for 3 months - will this be an issue? 
 
ANSWER #3 
Yes, OSDH requires controls to be stable for a minimum of 6 months (unopened) 
 
QUESTION #4 
Would Oklahoma State Dept of Health be willing to purchase the controls quarterly? 
 
ANSWER #4 
No 
 
 
QUESTION #5 
XXXXXX's Glu/Hgb Control is not compatible with Hematocrit measurement - will this be an issue? 
 
ANSWER #5 
OSDH does not use hematocrit for measurement, so this is not an issue.   
 
QUESTION #6 
Would XXXXX be drop shipping to a list similar to the attached list of customers and possibly have different 
ship dates (e.g. Specified ship day - Tuesday / Specified ship day - Monday, etc.)? 
 
ANSWER #6 
Yes.  Some clinics are not open 5 days a week and can only receive product on specified days/hours. 
 
 
 
 
 
 

b. All other terms and conditions remain unchanged. 

             
Supplier Company Name (PRINT)  Date 

               
Authorized Representative Name (PRINT)  Title  Authorized Representative Signature 
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